

**Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr**  
Chief Officer (Governance)  
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu)



To:

Councillors: Chris Bithell, Adele Davies-Cooke,  
Jim Falshaw, Colin Legg, Dave Mackie and  
Nigel Steele-Mortimer

CS/NG

28 September 2016

Liz Barron / 01352 704136  
liz.barron@flintshire.gov.uk

**RELIGIOUS DENOMINATIONS:**

**Mrs. D. Jones, Mr. Gareth Wyn Jones,  
Ms. S. Jones, Mrs. D. McIntyre and  
Rev H. Powell-Davies and Ms. Rita Price**

**TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS:**

**Mrs. L. Harkin, Mr. I. Hussain and  
Mr. R. Keating**

Mr. Philip Lord (Challenge Advisor)

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the **FLINTSHIRE SACRE** will be held in the **YSGOL MAES Y FELIN / YSGOL TREFFYNNON, THE STRAND, HOLYWELL, FLINTSHIRE CH8 7AW** on **WEDNESDAY, 5TH OCTOBER, 2016** at **2.00 PM** to consider the following items.

**\*\* Please note the location - Members are requested to report to Reception \*\***

Yours faithfully

Peter Evans  
Democracy & Governance Manager

**A G E N D A**

**1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR**

To appoint a Chair for this academic year.

**2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR**

To appoint a Vice-Chair for this academic year.

3 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

4 **DECLARATION OF INTEREST: CODE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONDUCT**

Members are reminded that they must declare the **existence** and **nature** of their declared personal interests.

5 **MINUTES** (Pages 3 - 6)

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2016.

6 **SACRE DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16** (Pages 7 - 20)

To consider a report to approve the draft SACRE Annual Report (attached).

7 **ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS** (Pages 21 - 24)

To receive the analysis of recent Estyn Inspection Reports (attached).

8 **LEAD PRACTITIONER - SUPPORTING THE NEW GCSE SPECIFICATIONS**

To receive a presentation regarding a GwE initiative to support the new GCSE specification in Religious Studies.

9 **PIONEER SCHOOLS AND THE NEW CURRICULUM**

To receive a presentation from a pioneer group member regarding the pioneer school programme.

10 **SACRE AND SCHOOL TO SCHOOL COLLABORATION**

To promote teacher representation through school to school collaboration.

11 **WASACRE**

- i) To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association (to be tabled at the meeting).
- ii) To agree attendance to the next WASACRE Carmarthenshire, 18 November 2016

12 **DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held at 2pm on Wednesday, 15 February 2017.